

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1959

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Robert McCarty

Dear Mr. McCarty:

By this letter we are granting authority to produce gas from El Paso Barron Kidd #1-F, SW 28-30N-6W from February 5th to 27th, 1959 for the purpose of conducting 1959 Annual Deliverability Tests.

It is understood that on completion of the tests will again be shut-in until released by the commission.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3

ECA/Is
cc: Elvis Utz

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1959

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 397
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Robert McCarty

Dear Mr. McCarty:

In this letter we are granting authority to produce gas from El Paso Garcon Ridge #1-E, SW 13-10N-6W from February 21 to 27th, 1959 for the purpose of conducting 1959 Annual Deliverability Test.

It is understood that on completion of the tests will again be shut-in until released by the commission.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Superintendent District #3

cc: El Paso
El Paso